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Chris Chapman

From: Matt [ziattoo@clear.net.nz]

Sent: Monday, 20 September 2010 3:51 p.m.
To: Chris Chapman

Subject; Re: building manager for 523b colombo st
Chris,

thats great news mate thanks for getting back to me.

Maitt

—-- Original Message -----

From: Chris Chapman =< "

To: Matt

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 15:35

Subject: RE: building manager for 593b colombo st

Hi Matt
““Thanks for your email

Our first priority is to get the building structurally check —{ am meeting with our structural engineers 2morrow to
start that process

Once we know the full extent of the damage we will be in a better position to schedule and start the repair works

Regards
Chris

Chris Chapman
Commercial Property Manager

Grenadier Real Estate Ltd, MREINZ, Licensed Agent REAA 2005
271 Madras Street, PO Box 1625, Christchurch 8140, New Zealand
_ PaBA33719120 M+B4274 715619 F +064 3 3719189
! E chrischapman@natharcounts.conz  www.naiharcours.co.nz

From: Matt [mailto:ztattoo@clear.net.nz]
Sent: Monday, 20 September 2010 3:21 p.m.

To: Chris Chapman
Subject: building manager for 593b colombo st

Hello ,

i understand you are the new property manager for 593b colombo st , christchurch nz ... would it be possible to get
someone down to do some repairs on the shop. after the earthquake we have had alot of plaster fall from the ceiling,
and there are still bits of drywall and plaster hanging and dust falling down,

cheers
Matt

www.southern-ink.co.nz
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Chris Chapman

From: Matt [ztattoo@clear.net.nz]

Sent: Thursday, 30 September 2010 11:02 a.m.
To: Chris Chapman

Subject; Re: building manager for 593b colombo st
Chris,

I am just letting you know that the rent for 593b colombo street wont be coming out this month, we have only missed
the rent once in the 10 years we have occupied this building, unfortunately the simple fact is that since the
earthquake, there has been no business coming in. We have not made enough profit to cover our expenses, and |
am writing this to let you know in advance what the situation is.

We are optimistic that as the city rebuilds we will see an increase in clientele, but it has been a very hard month for
averyone,

Also where are we in regards to having the ceiling repaired? it is quite dangerous having loose plaster floating down

from the ceiling, as we work in a sterife environment. There have been a couple of occasions where flakes have come

down during the day, and it could possibly pose a heaith risk in an industry where we are required to take the utmost
,g.:"""‘-;are against infection.

Regards

Matt Parkin

————— Original Message ---- _

From: Chris Chapman =7 /20 0

To: Mait

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 16:35

Subject: RE: building manager for 593b colombo st

Hi Matt
Thanks for your email

Our first priority is to get the building structurally check ~ | am meeting with our structural engineers 2morrow to
start that process

iv ;...i)nce we know the full extent of the damage we will be in a better position to schedule and start the repair works

Regards
Chris

Chris Chapman
Commercial Property Manager

Grenadier Real Estate Ltd, MREINZ, Licensed Agent REAA 2008

271 Madras Stree!, PO Box 1625, Christchurch 8140, New Zealand
P4+64 33719126 M+B64 274715619 F+64 33719189
E chris.chapman@naiharcourts.co.mz  www.naiharcourts.co.nz Cormmarnsial Res Sudat

a5

i

Bervices, Worlde

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

From: Matt [ziattoo@clear.net.nz}

Sent: Monday, 11 October 2010 11:07 a.m.

To: Chris Chapman

Subject: Re: building manager for 593b colombo st
Attachments: Parkin lease.pdf

Chris,

here's the lease mate, let me know your thoughts.

cheers

----- Original Message -----

From: Chris Chapman - -

To: Matt

Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 20:11

. Subject: RE: building manager for 533b colombo st

Hi Matt

We have been awaiting the structural engineers survey and recommendations to enable us to be in a position to
establish what works are required to make the building re-tenantable and to gauge a timeframe those work are
likely to take so we can advise those tenants and owners alike.

From the structural engineers report | received the other day it may be some time before the building will be able
to be tenanted legally.

Can you please provide me with a copy of your lease so | can establish what we need to do next regarding that
lease.

Regards
Chris

* Chris Chapman
Commercial Property Manager

Grenadier Real Estate Ltd, MREINZ, Licensed Agent REAA 2008
271 Madras Street, PO Box 1625, Chrstchurch 8140, New Zexland
P+84 33719126 M+84274715819 F+64 33719189

£ chrschapman@naibarcourts.co.nz  www.naiharcourts.co.nz

From: Matt [mailto:ztattoo@clear.net.nz]
Sent: Thursday, 30 September 2010 11:02 a.m.
To: Chris Chapman

Subject: Re: building manager for 593b colombo st

Chris,

I'am just letting you know that the rent for 593b colombo street wont be coming out this month, we have only missed
the rent once in the 10 years we have occupied this building, unfortunately the simple fact is that since the
earthquake, there has been no business coming in. We have not made enough profit to cover our expenses, and |
am writing this to let you know in advance what the situation is.
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DEEB GF EJEASE FOURTH EDITION 2002 (3)

DEED made the 6"% N day of Fe»b 149 OvV\j . 2009

LANDLORI HO-CHOU CHANG, WU SHWU-SHEN CHANG, CHIH YEN CHANG and YI-HUA CHANG

TENANT MATTHEW PARKIN of Christchurch, Shop Proprietor
- SERbATY

ion o‘:ﬁ

Zf' ealand

1 e 'Cw;@y n

THE LANDLORD leases to the Tenant and the Tenant takes on lease the premises and the car parks '(if any)

GUARANTOR

described in the First Schedule together with the right to use:

a) The Landlord’s fixtures and fittings contained in the premfses.

b) The common areas of the property,

FOR the term from the commencement date and at th§ annual rent (subject to review if applicable) as set out in

the First Schedule.
THE LANDLORD AND THE TENANTJ?B i@éﬁ%&gﬁ% j”“’the Second Schedule,
N7

!3.‘})
.&%

THE GUARANTOR covenants with the &y 3

SIGNED by the Landiord * o

3@ GO w
. PR Lag
in the presence of:

S:gnature offﬂ\dlord ' 3 W . O 1 v.).
Witness Signature O “l—I > ' '
~. Print Fult Name
[’UM\ Shu “11n9 {for a company specify position:

Witness Nemé % Shu-J ing A D r‘:‘;g’ff‘\“"m"?/ Authorised E’(gnaia/ Q/Q\__\
. fora. - 6~

/ 1 '
Witness Occupation C«hfl*’tﬂl Wy Sl"‘m’f:‘ Shen Chibh- Yem C,‘ha“é(
141 Mabers Road, Clarkville, Kaiapoi Signature of Landlord

Witness Address

Print Full Name
(for a company specify position;
Director/Attorney/Authorised Signatory)

*
If appropriate, add:

“by its director(s)" OR "by its duly appointed attorney”

Note: Signing by a company - please refer to the note on page 2
CHianve a = ' Pt S S I, ¢ N

N . 1



SYGHE by the Tenant *

in the presence of:

Witﬁ@_f/s S)i}nat’ﬁ;e M
o John Roger Parkes
Witness Name g‘r]:rzzltt:ohrurch

Witness Occupation

Witness Address

SIGNED by the Guarantor *

in the presence of:

Witness Signature

Witness Name

Witness Occupation

Witness Address

*
if appropriate, add:

BUI.COL593.0056.5

FOURTIH EDITHON 2002 (3)

M TR S
C

Signatu re of Tenant

AT S PR A
Print Full Name

(for a company specify position:
Dircctor/Altomey/Authorised Signatory)

Signature of Tenant

Print Full Name
(for a company specify position:
Directar/Attomey/Authorised Signatory)

o;: Guarantor

nt'Full.Name
-acompany specify position:
ttonéy/Authorised Signatory)

Signature of Guarantor

Print Full Name
(for a company specify position:
‘Director/Attorney/Authorisced Signatory)

“by its director(s)” OR “by its duly appointed atorney”

MNote: Signing by a company — lo ensure that this document binds the company as a deed, it must be signed in
accordance with section 180 of the Companies Act 1993. .

If two directors sign, no witnessing is necessary.
if only one director or a director and authorised

witnessed.
7 H-C

L el e
T\. ‘A\ i
\‘J C\N’G/

C by g W shwe

signatory(ies) or attormey(ies) sign, signatures must be

then
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FOURTH EDITION 2002 (3}
FIRST SCHEDULE
PREMISES: 211 that shop premises situated at 533B Colombo Strect,
Christchurch being approxmiately 50 square metres

CAR PARKS; Nil

TERM: Three {3) years

COMMENCEMENT DATE: 1 September 2007
RIGHTS OF RENEWAL: ©One (1) xight of renewal of three (3} years

RENEWAL DATES: 1 September 2010

FINAL EXPIRY DATE: 31 August 2013

ANNUAL RENT: Premises  § 10,080.00 . plusGST
{Subject 1o review if applicable) CarParks % nilt o ‘plus GST

TOTAL 0,081 plus GST
MONTHLY RENT: . " plus GST
RENT PAYMENT DATES: The = mmencing on the 1st day
of . 2007
RENT REVIEW DATES: ()} E
(Delete where appropriate: if neither OR
option is deleted, then option (2) applics)
(Bfhsaridates):
T
PR PROPORTION OF OUTGOINGS: (clause 3.1) 100%
DEFAULT INTEREST RATE: (clausc 5.1) & 12 % per annum
IMPROVEMENTS RENT PERCENTAGE: (clause 21.2) 12 %

BUSINESS USE: (clausc 16.1) Tattooing and body piercing services

LANDLORD'S INSURANCE: {clause 23.1}

(Delete where appropriate: if neither option is defeted, then

\s * n
option {a} applics) OR- \) ‘é\‘/d

« ok i LG s shem destruction-of windows-and-other-glass):

k. : ~.{"H C.

SRS
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FOURTIH ERDITION 2002 (3)

OUTGOINGS

{cause 3)

1. Rates or levies payable to any local or territorial authority.

2. Charges for water gas electricity telephones and other utilities or services, including line charges.

3.  Rubbish collection charpes.

4, New Zealand Fire Service charges and the maintenance charges in respect of all fire detection and fire fighting

10.

1L

12.
13.

Q\

equipment.

Any insurance excess (but not exceeding $500) in respect of a claim and insurance premiums and related valuation
{ees (clause 23).

Service contract charges for air conditioning, lifts, other building services and security services.

Cleaning maintenance and repair charges including charges for repainting, decorative repairs and the maintenance
and repair of building services 1o the extent that such charges do not comprise part of the cost of a service
maintenance contract, but excluding charges for structural repairs to the building {minor repairs to the reof of the
building shall not be a structural repair).

The provisioning of toilets and other shared facilities.

The cost of ground maintenance i.e. lawns, gardens and planted areas mcludmg plant hire and replacement, and the
cost of repair of fences.

Yard and car parking area maintenance and repair charges but excluding charges for structural repairs to any car
parking area of the bailding.

Body Corporate charges for insurance premiums and related valuation fees and management administration
expenses.

Management expenses.
-

The costs incurred and payable by the Landlord in sdfj
and obtaining reports as required by sections 198 d

ng to the territorial authority a building warrant of fitness

{ ofthe Building Act 2004,

g '. ' o~
(o iy
L)“/\‘ O ERERE,

iilf\\ff\\.ﬁ“] '\:’i}bt %\n W Shen
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FOURTH EDITION 2002 (3)
SECOND SCHEDULE

TENART'S PAYMENTS

Rent
1.1

THE Tenant shali pay the annual rent by equal monthly payments in advance (or as varied pursuant to any rent
review) on the rent payment dates. The first monthly payment (together with rent calculated on a daily basis for
any period from the commenceinent date of the term fo the first rent payment date) shall be payable on the first
rent payment date. All rent shall be paid without any deductions or set-off by direet payment (o the Landlord or

as the Landlord may direct.

Rent Review

2.1

o as EAL T
Rent Deterininations Ay
s "‘&.@\

2.2

THE annual rent payable as from each rent review date shall be determined as follows:

{(a) Either parly may not earlier than 3 manths prior to a rent review date and not Jater than the next rent review
date give written notice to the other party specifying the annual rent proposed as the current market rent as
at the relevant rent review date.

(b) If the party recciving the notice (“the Recipient”) gives written notice to the party giving the notice (“the
Initiator™) within 1 month after service of the Initiater's netice disputing the annual rent proposed and
specifying the annual rent proposed by the Recipient as the current market rent, then the new rent shall be -
determined in accordance with clause 2.2. )

(c) If the Recipient fails to give such notice (time being of the essence) the Recipient shall be deemed to have
accepted the annual rent specified in the Initiator’s notice and the extension of time for commencing
arbitration proceedings contained in the Arbitration Act 1996 shall not apply.

(d) Notwithstanding any other provision of this clause, the annual rent payable as from the relevani rent review
date shall niot be fess than the annual rent payable as at the commencement date of the then current lease
term, &

(c) ‘The annual rent agreed, determined or impf%%pursuam to this clause shall be the annual rent payable as
from the relevant rent review date, or the EOf service of the Initiator’s notice if such notice is served

Jireyidw.d bjcct to claise 2.3 and 2.4,

Jater than 3 months after the relcgg&{?’r}%‘ rg(%&ﬁ%t@?% subject to clase 2.3

(f) The rent review at the option f ity Ay %ﬁf{?ﬁ@d in a Deed.
%\; L. .J'j --.‘;‘ -
o

A ‘kf'

A

IMMEDIATELY following servic hiﬁﬁé: ealients abit: ﬁm the Initiator, the parties shall endeavour to

agree upon the current market reg 3’ ti -Mﬁ%écd within 14 days then the new rent may be

determined either; L g LSRR ETE R oS 1 X :
I Dicier o Aoy . o

(a) By one patly giving written %@g}%% ko,t};mfg%ﬁigp&é};& new rent to be determined by arbitration; or

Rkl L SERRE T Y Sactes, g et .

{b) If the parties so agree by reéiﬁﬁé}é}i’rﬁlﬁgrs ackng ﬁs-é%ﬁé’ft};}nd not as arbitrators as follows:

(1) Each party shall appoint a valuer and give written notice of the appeiniment to the other party within
14 days of the parties agreeing to so determine the new rent;

(2) If the party receiving a notice fails to appoint a valuer within the 14 day period then the valuer
appointed by the other party shall determine the new rent and such determination shall be binding on
both parties;

(3) The valuers appointed before commencing their determination shall appoint a third expert who need
not be a registered valuer;

(4) The valuers appointed by the parties shall determine the current market rent of the premises but if
they fail to agree then the rent shall be determined by the third expert;

(5) Each party shall be given the opportunity to make wrilten or oral representations subject to such
reasonable time and other limits as the valuers or the third expert may prescribe and they shall have -
regard 10'any such representations but not be bound thereby.

When the new rent has been determined the person or persons determining the same shall give written notice
thereof to the parties. The notice shall provide as to how the costs of the determination shall be bome and such
provision shall be binding on the parties.

<& §HE
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BUI.COL593.0056.9

FOURTIT ENDITHON 2002 (1)

Interim Rent

2.3

2.4

PENDING determination of the new rent, the Tenant shall from fhe relevant rent review daie, or the date of
service of the Initiator’s notice if such notice is served later than 3 months afier the relevant rent review date,
unti the determination of the new rent pay an interim rent as foilows:

(a) If both parties supply a registered valuer's certificate substantiating the new rents proposed, the
interim rent payable shatl be half way between the new rents proposed by the partics; or

(b) 1f only one party supplies a registered valuer's certificate, the interim rent payable shall be the rent
substantialed by the certificate; ot

(c) If no registered valuer's certificates are supplied, the interim rent payable shall be the rent payable -
immediately prior 1o the relevant remt review date:

but it no circumstances shall the interim rent be less than the rent payable as at the comimencement date of the
then current lease term.

The interim rent payable shatl be determined as at the relevant rent review date, or the date of service of the
Initiater's notice if such notice is served later than 3 months after the relevant rent review date and, subject to
clause 2.4, shall not be subject to adjustment.

UPON determination of the new rent, any overpayment shall be applied in payment of the next month’s rent
and any amount then remaining shall immediately be refunded to the Tenant. Any shortfall in payment shall
immediately be payable by the Tenant.

Qutgolngs

3.1

3.2

3.3

34

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

THE Tenant shall pay the outgoings properly and reasonably incuired in respect of the property which are
specified in the First Schedule. Where any outgoing is not separately assessed or levied in respect of the
premises then the Tenant shall pay such proportion thereof as is specified in the First Schedule or if no
proportion is speeified then such fair proportion as shall be agreed or failing agreement determined by
arbitration,

THE Landlord may vary the proportion of any,ouigeing payable to ensure that the tenant pays a fair proportion

of the outgoing. Do hm

iF any ocutgoing is rendered neccssa_r;yfb}}’%;ﬁ_c'.)‘tp\_ér ;gﬁant}-‘of‘fﬁe; property or that tenant’s employees, contraciors
or invitees causing damage to the property :0r. by another tenant failing to comply with that tenant’s leasing
obligations, then such outgoing shall not Be payable by. thé Tenant.

THE oulgoings shall be apportioned betwégn the Landlord and the Tenant in respect of periods current at the
commencement and termination of the term.> 7. 7+ T

THE outgoings shali be payable on 'dcr‘mnd_'i;r_i'ﬁijét;uifgé_d-,.i)y-:ti]e Landlord by monthly instalments on each rent
payment date of such rcasenable amount s the Landloid shall’determine calculated on an annual basis, Where

any outgoing has not been taken into account in determining the monthly instalments it shall be payable on
demand.

AFTER the 31st March in each year of the term or such other date in each year as the Landlord may specify,
and after the end of the term, the Landlord shall supply to the Tenant reasonable details of the actual outgoings
for the year or period then ended. Any over payment shall be credited or refunded to the Tenant and any
deficiency shall be payable to the Landlord on demand.

THE Tenant’s liability to pay cutgoings during the term shall subsist notwithstanding the end or earlier
termination of the term.

SUBJECT to clauses 8.1, 16.2 and 21.1 the Tenant shall be liable to pay only those outgoings specified in the
First Schedule.

ANY profit derived by the Landlord and if a company by its shareholders either directly or indirectly from the
management of the praperty shail not comprise part of the management expenses payable as an outgoing.

Goods and Services Tax

4.1

4.2

Q

THE Tenant shall pay to the Landlord or as the Landlord shall direct the Goods and Services Tax payable by
the Landlord in respect of the rental and other payments payable by the Tenant hereunder. The tax in respect of
the rental shall be payable on each occasion when any rental payment falls due for payment and in respect of
any other payment shall be payable upon danand.

IF the Tenant shall make default in payment of the rental or other moneys payable hereunder and the Landlord
becomes liable 1o pay additional Goods and Services Tax then the Tenant shall on demand pay Lo the Landlord
the additional tax.

{!Cﬁ\t} C‘"\ﬁuq_rjlfdv{ F,'ﬁ‘] 41 S{‘}_E‘rr.‘
A G | :

LS
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FOURTII EDITION 20072 (3)

interest on Unpaid Moucey

5.1 IF the Tenant defaults in payment of the rent or other moneys payable hereunder for 14 days then the Tenant
shall pay on demand interest al the default interest rate on the moneys unpaid from the due date for paymcnl 10
the date of payment.

Costs

6.1 THE Tenant shall pay the Landlord’s solicitors reasonable costs of and incidental to the preparation of this
lease and any variation or renewal or any Deed recording a rent review, and the Landlord’s legal costs (as
between solicilor and client) of and incidental 1o the enforcement or attempicd enforcement of the Landlord’s

rights remedies and powers under this lease,

LANDLORD’S PAYMENTS
Dutpoings
7.1 SUBJECT to the Tenant's compliance with the provisions of clause 3 the Landlord shall pay all cutgoings in

respect of the property not payable by the Tenant direct. The Landlord shall be under no obligation to minimise
any lability by paying any outgoing or tax prior to receiving payment from the Tenant.

MAINTENANCE AND CARE OF PREMISES
‘Tenant’s Obligations
8.1 THE Tenant shall (subject to any mainténance covenant by the Landlord) be responsible to: -

(a) Maintain the premises
In a proper and workmanlike manner and to the reasonable requirements of the Landlord keep and
maintain the interior of the premises mcludlng the Landlord’s fixtures and fittings in the same clean order
repair and condition as they were in at tl mgommencemcnt of this lease and will at the end or earlier
determination of the texm quielly yield up samc in the like clean order repair and condition. In each
case the Tenant shall not be liable t“or ar and tear arising from reasonable use or damage by fire
carthquake flood storm act of g’bd”m %b mticnt«»nr any risk against which the Landlord is insured
unless the insurance mOneys @z& %3 40 b'feénﬁgonsequence of any act or default of the Tenant
or those for whom the Tenamg es%ggi'ﬁei 2 ‘f;:w

(b) Breakagesand Damage % ,;.i ¥ %‘%{3 &

*ﬁ
Pay for the repair of all glasg&w - &e ar\aamage to all doors windows light fittings and
power points of the premlses and 9311%1 ﬁ\%g }%

p og;ofﬁ)e clectrical system of the premises from the
switchboard to all power outlatsin f,oq(ﬁsgé

ﬁngqéundih n
‘3 WL Loy % ,‘f,!
(c) Painting ?%‘i Qﬁ‘sw,,wmm i‘i"?

<’w

M !}
Painl and decorate those partsm of the interior of the premxses which have previously been painted and
decorated when the same reasonably require repainting and redecoration to a specification as approved by
the Landiord;

(d) Floor coverings
Koep all floor coverings in the premises clean and replace all floor coverings worn or damaged other than
by fair wear and tear with floor coverings of a similar quality when reasonably required by the Landlord;
and

(¢} Damage or Loss,

Make good any damage to the properly or loss caused by improper careless or abnormal use by the
Tenant or those for whom the Tenant is responsible, to the Landlord’s reasonable requirements.

8.2 WHERE the Tenant is leasing all of the properiy, the Tenant shall:

(a) Maintain yar&s and fences
Keep and maintain any surfaced areas and all fences in good order and repair;

{b) Care of grounds
Keep any grounds yards and surfaced areas in a tidy condition and maintain any gardcn or lawn areas in a
tidy and cared for condition;

() 'Water and drainage
Keep and maintain the storm or waste water drainage system including downpipes and guttering clear and .
unobstructed; and

(d) Other works
Carry out such works to the property as the Landlord may require in respect of which outgoings are

payable by the Tenant. vamﬁ Ui unwﬂ 5 /,, £ *{’i"(’ C. Q

7 ¢ -Voe Wd/c/k A
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FOURTH EDITION 2002 (3)

8.3 THE Tenant shall not be Jiable for the mainenance or repair of any building service the subject of a service
maintenance contract but this clause shall not release the Tenant from any obligation to pay for the cost of any

such conlract or charges in respect of any such mamienace OF repair. ’

8.4 NOTWITHSTANDING any other provision of this lease, the Tenant shall not be liable 1o repair any inherent

defect in the premises or the Landlord’s fixtures and fittings nor to pay any outgoings incurred by the Landiord
in remedying any irherent defect,

8.5  1F the Landlord shall give the Tenant written notice of any failure on the part of the Tenant to comply with any
of the requirements of clause 8.1 or 8.2 the Tenant shall with all reasonable speed so comply.

Toilets

9.1 THE toilets sinks and drains shall be used for their designed purposes only and no substance or matter shall be

deposited in them which could damage or block them.

Rubbish Removal

10.1 THE Tenant shall regularly cause all of the Tenant’s rubbish and garbage 1o be removed from the premises and
will keep the Tenant’s rubbish bins or containers in a tidy condition. The Tenant will also at the Tenant’s own
expense cause to be removed all trade waste boxes and other goods or rubbish not removable in the ordinary
course by the local authority.

Landlord’s Maintenance

11.1 THE Landlord shall keep and maintain the building, all building services, the Landlord’s fixtures.and fittings,
and the car parks in good order and repair but the Landlord shall not be liable for any: -

(a) Repair or maintenance which the Tenant is responsible to underiake; or

“(b) Want of repair or defect in respect of building services, so long as the Landlord is maintaining a service
maintenance conlract covering the work to be done, or where the building services have not been supplied
by the Landlord; or

(c} Repair or maintenance which is not reaspnably nccessary for the Tenant’s use and enjoyment of the
premises and the car parks; or T

(d) Loss suffered by the Tenant arising, f‘rgim sany ‘want of repair or defect unless the Landlord shall have
received notice in writing thercof fromithe Tenatit and shall not within a reasonable time thereafier have
taken appropriate steps to rem‘gdy'thg&’vé_éiq Lo _ .
11.2 THE Landlord shall keep and mainitain Servicé inaintenanice contracts for lifts, air-conditioning and at the
" Landlord’s option any other building $ervices;sapplied by, the Landiord unless it is the obligation of the Tenant
1o maintain such contracts. s e

11.3 THE Tenant shall be liable to reimburse tthandlordfor the tost of any such repair, maintenance or service
contract if it is an outgoing specified in-thie First Schedule.” [+ R

Notification of Defects

12.1 THE Tenant shall give to the Landlord prompt notice of any accident to or defect in the premises of which the
Tenant mnay be aware and in particular in relation to any pipes or fittings used in connection with the water
electrical gas or drainage services.

-
L

Landlord’s Right of Inspection _

13.1 THE Landiord and the Landlord’s employees contractors and invitees may at all reasonable times enter upon
the premises to view their condition.

Landlord may Repair

14.1 IF default shall be made by the Tenant in the due and punctual compliance with any repair notice given by the
Landlord pursuant to this lease, or if any repairs for which the Tenant is responsible require to be undertaken as
a matter of urgency then without prejudice to the Landlord’s other rights and remedies expressed or implied the
Landlord may by the Landlord's employees and contractors with all necessary equipment and material at all
reasonable times enter upon the premises to execute such works. Any moneys expended by the Landlord in
executing such works shall be payable by the Tenant to the Landlord upon demand together with interest
thereon at the default interest rate from the date of expenditure to the date of payment.

Access for Repairs

15.1 THE Tenant shall permit the Landlord and the Landlord’s employees and contractors at afl reasonable times to
enter the premises to carry out repairs to the premises or adjacent premises and to install inspect repair renew or
replace any services where the same are not the responsibility of the Tenant all such repairs inspections and
work to be carried out with the least possible inconvenience to the Tenant.
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USE OF PREMISES
Business Use
16.1 THE Tenant shall not without the prior written consent of the Landlord use or permit the whole or any part of
the premises to be used for any use other than the business usc. The Landlord’s consent shall nol be
unreasonably or arbitrarily withheld in respect of any proposed use: _
(8) not in substantial competition with the business of any other occupant of the property which might be
affected by the use;
(b) reasonably suitable for the premises; and
{c) complying with the requirements of the Resource Management Act 1991, or.any other statutory
provisions refating to resource management.
1f any change in use renders any increased of exfra premium payable in respect of any policy or policies of
insurance on the premises the Landlord as a condition of granting consent may require the Tenant to pay the
inereased or exira premium.
16.2 IR any change in use requires compliance with sections 114 and 115 of the Building Act 2004 the Landlord, as
a condition of granting consent, may require the Tenant to comply with sections 114 and 115 of the Act and fo
pay all compliance costs.

16.3 IF the premises are a retail shop the Tenant shall keep the premises open for business during usual trading
hours and fully stocked with appropriate merchandise for the efficent conduct of the Tenant's business,

Lease of Premises and Car Parks Only

171 THE tenancy shall relate only to the premises and the car parks (if any) and the Landlord shall at all times be

entitled to use occupy and deal with the remainder of the property without reference 1o the Tenant and the
Tenant shall have no rights in relation thereto other than the rights of use herein provided.
Neglect of Other Tenant

i
18.1 THE Landlord shall not be responsible to the T, nali for any act or default or neglect of any other tenant of the

‘property. .
& § %
Signage ‘ wﬁ“,‘:.ﬁg{; o ?5?;:"" S
P b g . - -
19.1 THE Tenant shall not-affix paint \%ﬁ;ﬁ £ o) Cg}%l_ Gﬁgﬁaﬁ ixed painted or exhibited any name sign name-
plate signboard or advertisement ﬂg*ﬁ “deserntimiinorfoshexterior of the building or the appurtenances

s 7

1t such approval shall not be unreasonably or
‘,eg%n * business. If approved the signage shall be
10 &7 %h%,‘hnf(,ﬂamage to the building ¢r any person and the

;\";g; sremove the signage and make good any damage

thercof without the prior approval 1 Gy
arbitrarily withheld in vespect of¥ighape ety
secured in a substantial and proprﬁu}] 7 BOTAE

15

Tenant shall at the end or sooner aonichl: 1
occasioned thereby. D e iROA DU L
’ S i o
Additions and Alterations ihedh Y, o
20.1 THE Tenant shall neither make nor atlow to be made any alterations or additions to any part of the premises or

alter the external appearance of the building without first producing to the Landlord on every occasion plans
and specifications and obtaining the written consent of the Landlord (not to be unreasonably or arbitrarily
withheld) for that purpose. If the Landlord shall authorise any alterations or additions the Tenant wil] at the
Tenant’s own expense if required by the Landiord at the end or carlier termination of the term reinstate the
premises. If the Tenant fails to reinstate then any costs incurred by the Landlord in reinstating the premises
whether in whole o in part, within 6 months of the end or earlier termination of the term shall be recoverable

from the Tenant.

20.2 THE Tenant, when undertaking any “building work” to the premises (as that teym is defined in the Building
Act 2004), shall comply with all statutory requirements including the obtaining of building consents and code
compliance certificates pursvant to that Act.

Compliance with Statutes and Regulations

21.1 THE Tenant shall comply with the provisions of all statutes, ordinances, regulations and by-laws relating to the
use of the premises by the Tenant or other occupant and will also comply with the provisions of all licences,
requisitions and notices issued by any competent authority in respect of the premises or their use by the Tenant
or other occupant PROVIDED THAT:

{a) The Tenant shall not be required to make any structural repairs alterations or additions nor to replace or
install any plant or equipment except where Tequired by reason of the paiticular nature of the business
carried on by the Tenant or other occupant of the premises or the number or sex of persons employed on
the premises; and

(b) The Tenant shall not be liable to discharge the Landlerd's obligations as owner under the Building Act
2004 unless any particular obligation is the responsibility of the Tenant as an occupier of the premises,

] B
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i the Landlord is obliged by any such legislation or requirement to expend moneys on any improvement
addition or alicration io the property then the Landlord shall be entitled to charge up to the next rent review
daie in addition to the rent an annual sum equal to the Improvements Rent Perceniage of the amount so
expended by the Landlord and the monthly payments of rent shall inerease accordingly from the first day of the
month in which such improvement addition or alteration is completed, If the Landlord would be obliged to
expend an unreasonable amount then the Landlord may determine this lease and any dispuie as to whether or
not the amount is unreasonable shall be determined by arbitration. In the case of 2 multi tenancy building, the
annual sum payable shall be assessed in respect of a fair proportion of the amount so expended.

‘The Landlord warrants that allowing the Premises 1o be open to members of the public and allowing the use of
the Premises by members of the public at the Commencement Date will not be a breach of section 363 of the
Building Act 2004, This clause does not apply to any “building work™ (as defined in the Building Act 2004)
relating to the fit-owt of the Premises by the Tenant.

The Tenant, when undertaking any building work to the Premises, shall comply with all statutory requirements
including the oblaining of building consents and code compliance certificates and shall not allow the Premises
to be open to members of the public or allow use of the Premises by members of the public if that would be in
breach of section 363 of the Building Act 2004,

During the Term and any renewal, the Landlord shall not give consent to or carry out any building work in any

part of the Landlord’s property which may cause the Tenant to be in breach of section 363 of the Building Act
2004 by allowing the Premises to be open to members of the public and allowing the use of the Premises by

members of the public.

No Noxious Use

22.1

- (¢) use the premises or aliow thg::_njojjj

THE Tenant shall not:

(a) bring upon or store within the premises nor allow 1o be brought upon or stored within the premises any
machinery goods or things of an offensive noxious illegal or dangerous nature, or of such weight size or
shape as is likely to cause damage to the building or any surfaced area;

(b) contaminate the property and shall underijk&-all works necessary to remove any contamination of the
property other than contamination not caused by the Tenant or which took place prior to the
commencement date of the least tém Contammatlon means any change to the physical chemical or
biological condition of the..propé i ar “contaminant” as that word is defined in the Resource
Management Act 199]; :

i‘ﬁ: ﬁoxious illegal or offensive trade or business;
or 2t
(d) allow any act or thing to be done whichnay be.or: BIOW. ta ‘Be a nuisance disturbance or annoyance to the
l.andlord, other tenants of thy y; ot any thier person, and generally the Tenant shall conduct the
. LBy R i
Tenant's business upon the preniises 1 in-a cléan’ qulct “dnd-orderly manner free from damage nuisance

disturbance or annoyance to-any-such persons but the' canyufg on by the Tenant in a reasonable manner of
the business use or any use to which the Landlord has consented shall be deemed net to be a breach of

this clause.
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INSURANCE
Landiord shall insure
Z3.9 THE Landlord shall at all times during the term keep and maintain any buildings on the property insured under
a policy of the type shown in the First Schedule against loss damage or destruction by {ire and such other risks
as the Landlord may reasonably determine and such cover may extend to:
{a) a 12 month indemnity in respect of consequentiat loss of rent and outgoings;
(b) loss damage or destruction of any of the Landlord’s fixtures fittings and chattels; or
{c) public liability.
Tenan{ not 1o Void Insurances
24.1 THE Tenant shall not carry on or allow upon the premises any trade or occupation or altow to be done any act
or thing which:
{(a) shall make void or voidable any policy of insurance on the property; or

(b) may render any increased or extra premium payable for any policy of insurance exeept where in
circumstances in which any increased premium is payable the Tenant shall have first obtained the consent
of the insurer of the premises and the Landlord and made payment to the insurer of the amount of any
such increased or extra premium as may be payable but the carrying on by the Tenant in a reasonabie
manner of the business use or of any use to which the Landlord has consented shall be deemed not to bea
breach of this clause:

. In any case where in breach of this'c!ause_ﬁle Tenant has rendered any insurance less effective or void and the
Landlord has suffercd loss or damage thereby the Tenant shall forthwith compensate the Landlord in full for
such loss or damage.

When Tenant to have benefit of Landlord’s insurance

25.1 The Landlord will indemnify the Tenant for the': ost of making good damage to the property or loss to the
Landlord where the Tenant is obligated to pay;for-making good such damage or loss, to the extent that the
Landlord is insured and the insurance moneys not rendered irrecoverable in consequence of any act or

default of the Tenant or those for whom e:"" £n fesponsible,

.

DAMAGE TO OR DESTRUCTION OF IZI&M}SE
AN

Total Desiruction S
L
26.1 IF the premises or any portion of:he

(a) astorender the premises ur}_g% 1.4 fitsl

() in the reasonable opinion ¢fthg Eandlord as {o téqliffe’démolition or reconstruction, then the Landlord
may within 3 months of the datc of damage give the Tenant 1 month wrilten notice to terminate and a fair
proportion of the rent and outgoings shall cease to be payable as from the date of damage.

Any termination pursuant to this clause shall be without prejudice to the rights of eilher party against the other.

Partial Destruction

27.1 IF the premises or any portion of the building of which the premises may form part shall be damaged but not so
as to render the premises untenantable and:

(a) the Landlord’s policy or policies of insurance shall not have been invalidated or peyment of the policy
moneys refused in consequence of some act or default of the Tenant; and

{b) all the necessary permits and consents shall be obtainable;

THEN the Landlord shall with all reasonable speed expend all the insurance moneys received by the Landlord
in respect of such damage towards repairing such damage or reinstating the premises and/or the building but the
Landlord shall not be liable to expend any sum of money greater than the amount of the insurance money
received.

272 Any repair or reinstatement may be carried out by the Landlord using such materials and form of construction
andaccording to such plan as the Landlord thinks fit and shall be sufficient so long as it is reasonably adequate
for the Tenant’s occupation and use of the premises.

27.3 Until the completion of the repairs or reinstatement a fair proportion of the rent and outgoings shall cease to be
payable as from the date of damage.

27.4 If any necessary permit or consent shall not be obtainable or the insurance moneys received by the Landlord
shall be inadequate for the repair or reinstatement then the tenn shall at once terminate but without prejudice (o
the rights of either party against the other. ¢ 2\«:'\ f é] A Sh Wit S h £
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~ Repudiation A
31.1 THE Tenant shall compensate the La Jolor

REMOVAL OF TENANT’S FIXTURES,%‘;{T
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PEFAULT
Distress

28.1 THE Landlord may distrain for rent or other moneys payable under this Tease remaining unpaid 14 days after
due date.
Re-entry

29.1 THE Landlord may re-enter the premises at the time or at any lime thereafter:
(a) if therent shall be in arrear 14 days after any of the rent payment dates;
(b) in case of breach by the Tenant of any covenant or agrecment on the Tenant’s part herein expressed or
implied;
(¢) if the Tenant shall make or enter into or endeavour to make or enter into any composition assignment or
other arrangement with or for the benefit of the Tenant’s creditors; ;
(&) in the event of the insolvency bankruptey or liquidation of the Tenant; or

(e) if the Tenant shall suffer distress or execution to issue against the Tenant’s property goods or effects
under any judgment against the Tenant in any Court for a sum in excess of {ive thousand dollars (35,000):

and the tenm shall terminate on such re-entry but without prejudice to the rights of either party against theother.

Essentiality of Payments _

30.1 FAILURE to pay rent or other moneys payable hereunder on the due date shall be a breach going to the
essence of the Tenant's obligations under the Lease. The Tenant shall compensate the Landiord and the
Landiord shall be entitled to recover damages from the Tenant for such breach. Such entitlement shall subsist
notwithstanding any determination of the lease and shail be in addition to any other right or remedy which the
Landiord may have.

30.2 THE acceptance by the Landlord of arrears of"gr:nt or other moneys shall not constitute a waiver of the
essentiality of the Tenant’s continuing obligatioxb{ﬁ%;gay rent and other moneys.
‘ i

T a

pant constituting a repudiation of the lease or

cﬁﬁﬁi Q}‘sh'ali be entitled to recover damages for any loss

ooy Q. 3 a}\

aaden % ubsist notwithstanding any determination of
o . 2 ‘ L N‘

the Iease and shall be in addition to i ch the Landlord may have.

andlord at the end or earlier termination of the

< : “Hake good at the Tenant's own expense all
resuiting damage and if not remitve W Erddte of termination ownership of the fixtures
fittings and chattels may at the Landlord’s election pass to the Landlord or the Landlord may in a proper and

workmanlike manner remove the same from the premises and forward them to a refuse collection centre,

32.2 The cost of making good resulting damage and the cost of removal shall be recoverable from the Tenant and
* the Landiord shall not be lable to pay any compensation nor be liable for any loss suffered by the Tenant.

32.1 THE Tenant may at any time beforefafid: I

QUIET ENJOYMENT

33.1 THE Tenant paying the rent and performing and observing all the covenants and agreements herein expressed
and implied shall quietly hold and enjoy the premises throughout the term without any interruption by the
Landiord or any person claiming under the Landlord.

CI'\W‘\"J\I\/U\ Chwa Shew
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RENEWAL OF LEASE
. 34.1 ¥ the Tenant has given (o the Landlord writien notice 10 renew the lease at feast 3 calendar months before the
end of the term and is not at the daie of the giving of such notice in breach of this lease (including any
maintenance obligations) then the Landlord wiil grant a new lease for a further term from the renewal date as
follows:

{a) If the renewal date is a rent review date the annual rent shall be agreed upon or failing agreement shall be
determined in accordance with clauses 2.1 and 2.2 but such annual rent shall not be less than the rent
payable as at the commencement date of the immediately preceding lease term;

(b) Subject to the provisions of paragraph (a) the new lease shall be upon and subjeci to the covenanis and
agreements herein expressed and implied except that the term of this lease plus all further terms shall
expire on or before the final expiry date;

(c) The annual rent shail be subject to review during the term of the new lease on the rent review dates or if
no dates are specified then after the fapse of the equivalent periods of time as are provided herein {or rent
: Teviews;
P (d) The Landlord as a condition of granting a new lease shall be entitled to have the new lease guaranteed by
i any guarantor who has guaranteed this lease on behalf of the Tenant who has given notice;

(¢) Pending the determination of the rent, the Tenant shall pay an interim rent in accordance with clauses 2.3
and 2.4; and

‘(f) Notwithstanding anything contained in clause 34.1(e) the interim rent referred 10 in that clause shall not be
less than the annual rent payable as at the commencement dateof the immediately preceding lease term.

ASSIGNMENT OR SUBLETTING

35.1 THE Tenant shall not assign sublet or otherwise part with the possession of the premises or any part thereof
without first obtaining the written consent of the Landlord which the Landlord shall give if the following
conditions are fulfilled:

at

(a) The Tenant proves (o the satisfaction of th¢ Landlord that the proposed assignee or subtenant is {and in
the case of a company that tl}g__‘shafélnpldéi  the proposed assignee or subtenant are) respectable
responsible and has the financial 1est giTenant’s commitmenis under this lease;

{b) All rent and other moneys p yable | b3 ;Zl’i)‘ere is not any subsisting breach of any of the
Tenant's covenants; ; .

{c) Inthecase of an assignmeﬂ_f:&
is duly executed and deliveréd tofiic

(dy In the case of an assignmen Y or. th
stock exchange) a deed of ‘guarant : customary fon

ugEanted; Ty {01 dpproved or prepared by the Landlord is duly
executed by the principal shareholders of that compary*

tid’delivered to the Landiord; and

(e} The Tenant pays the Landlord's proper costs and disbursements in respect of the approval and the
preparation of any deed of covenant or guarantee and (if appropriate) all fees and charges payable in
respect of any reasonable inquiries made by or on behalf of the Landlord concerning any proposed
assignee subtenant or guarantor. All such costs shall be payable whether or no! the assignment or
sublelting proceeds.

352 WHERE the Landlord consents to a subletting the consent shail extend only to the subleﬂiﬁg and
notwithstanding anything contained or implied in the sublease the consent shall not permit any subtenant to deal
with the sublease in any way in which the Tenant is restrained from dealing without consent.

35.3 ANY assignment or subletting of the type or in the manner referred to in section 109(2) of the Property Law
Act 1952 shall be a breach of the provisions of this lease,

354 WHERE any Tenant is a company which is not listed on the main board of a public stock exchange then any
change in the lega! or beneficial ownership of its shares or issue of new capital whereby in either case there is a
change in the effective management or control of the company is deemed to be an assignment of this lease.
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UNIT TITLE COVENANTS

Body Corporafe

361 THE expression “Body Corporate” means the Body Corporaic incorporated under the Unit Titles Act 1972
(“the Aet”) in respect of the property.

Act and Rules Paramount

36.2 THIS lease shall be subject to the provisions of the rules of the Body Corporate and the provisions of the Act.

Insurance

36.3 THE Landlord’s obhganon to insure the building shall be sattsf‘ ed by the Body Corporate maintaining the
same insurance covers in accordance with the Act.

Indemnity

36.4 THE Tenant’s obligation to indemnify the Landlord as herein expressed is extended to include the Body
Corporate but only to the extent that the Body Corporate is not fully indemnified under any policy of insurance.

Landlord’s Obligations

36.5 THE Landlord shall observe and perform all of the Landlerd’s obligations as a member of the Body Corporate
and shalt use the Landlord’s best endeavours to ensure that the Body Corporate complies with its rules and the
provisions of the Act. '

Consents

36.6 WHERE in this lease the consent of the Landlord is required in respect of any matter then the like consent of
the Body Corporate shall also be required if the consent of the Body Corporate to any such matter would be
necessary uader its rules or the Act,

Car Parks

37.1 THE Tenant shall have the right to exclusive p 4§§1~:;sxon of the leased car parks, but when any car park is not
being used by the Tenant other persons shall be éSE?ed fo pass over the same.

37.2 THE Landlord may carry out repairs to the oa; anks apd no abatement of rent or olher compensation shall be

claimed by the Tenant except pursu HQ*_ S S

373 TIE Tenant shall comply with thé%

' access therelo and in particular sha gl

37.4 THE provisions of the Second Sc{f I& a i :

i “ff ~
GENERAL . ‘Wﬂ?\,f,’% ,,;,« 15
Holding Over 1 {mtﬁ‘%?""w"“”' ”‘ﬁ' fé‘f?{” '\:5

38.1 IF the Landlord permits the Tenant to remain in occupation of the premises after the expiration or sooner
determination of the term, such occupation shall be a monthly tenancy only terminable by one month’s written
notice at the rent then payable and otherwise on the same covenants and agreements (so far as applicable to &
monthly tenancy) as herein expressed or implied.

i ements relating to the use of the car parks and
e &} ‘&%ﬁparkmg of one car per parking space.

G{hﬁx‘abp flgs as appropriate.

Access for Re-Letting or Sale

39.1 THE Tenant will during the term permit the Landlord, the Landlord’s representatives and prospective tenants
or purchasers to have access to inspect the premises provided that:

{z) any such inspection is at a time which is reasonably convenient fo the Tenant;
(b) is conducted in a manner which does notcause disruption to the Tenant; and
(c) if the Landlord or the Landlord’s representatives are not present the persons inspecting have written
) authority from the Landiord to do so.
Suitability
40.1 NO warranty or representation expressed or implied has been or is made by the Landlord that the premises are

now suitable or will remain suitable or adequate for use by the Tenant or that any use of the premises by the
Tenant will comply with the by-laws or ordinances or other requiresnents of any authorily havingjurisdiction.

Affirmation

41.1 A parly to this lease shall not be entitled to cancel this lease if, with full knowledge of any repudiation or
misrepresentation or breach of covenant, that party affirmed this lease.

Waiver

42.1 NO waiver or fajlure 10 act by either party in respect of any breach by the other shall operate as a waiver of
another breach. Gl’\ et S hitan 5 hesm
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Land Transfer Title or Mortgapee’s consent
43.1 THE Landlord shail not be required io do any act or thing to enable this lease to be registered or be required to
obtain the consent of any mortgagee of (he property and the Tenant wiil not register a caveai in respect of the
Tenant’s interest hereunder.

. Notices
; 44.1 ALL notices must be in writing and must be served by one of the following means:
' (a) Inthe case of a notice given under section 118 of the Property Law Act 1952 in the manner prescribed by
section 152 of that Act; and
(b) In all other cases by personal delivery, or by posting by registered or ordinary mail, or by facsimile, or by
e-mail.
44.2 In respect of the means of service specified in clause 44.1¢b), a notice is deemed to have been served:
{a) in the case of personal delivery, when received by the addressee;
i (b} in the case of posting by mail, on the second working day following the date of posting to the addressee’s
last known address in New Zealand;
(c) in the case of facsimile transmission, when sent to the addressee’s facsimile number; or
(d) in the case of e-mail, when acknowledged by the addressee by return email or otherwise in writing.
44.3 In the case of a notice to be served on the Tenant, if the Landlord is vnaware of the Tenant’s last known address
in New Zealand or the Tenant’s facsimile number, any notice placed conspicuously on any part of the premiscs
_ shall be deemed to have been served on the Tenant on the day on which it is affixed.
) 44.4 A notice shall be valid if given by any director, genzral manager, solicitor or other authorised representative of
the party giving the notice.
44.5 For the purposes of this clause a working day .neans any day on which registered banks are open in the
province where the properly is situated, other van a Saturday or Sunday. Motices served after Spm on a
working day, or on a day which is not a working day, shall be deemed to have been served on the next
succeeding working day.
Arbitration
45.1 UNLFSS any dispute or differenc'
45.2 buratér shall be appointed, upon request of any party,

by the Prcs:dent or Vice Presmdent I' t ; e Dlstnct Law Society of the district within which the
premises are situated. That appmmment ) on: ali§pa:15es 1o the arbitration and shall be subject to
no appeal. The provisions of Article: 11 ‘ofthe TFirst Schedile of the Arbitration Act 1996 are to be read subject
hereto and varied accordingly.

45.3 "T'HE procedures prescribed in this clause shall not prevent the Landlord from taking proceedings for the

= recovery of any rent or other monies payable hereunder which remain unpaid or {rom exercising the rights and
remedies in the event of such default prescribed in clauses 28.1 and 29.1 hereof,

=

Interpretation
40.1 IN this lease;

{(3) “the Landlord™ and “the Tenant” means where appropriate the executors, administrators, successors and
permitted assigns of the Landlord and the Tenant;

() “the property” and *the building” mean the land and bu:ldmg(s} of the Landlord which comprise or
contain the premises. Where the premises are part of a unit title development the words “the property”
mean the land and building(s) comprised in the development;

{c} “the common areas” means those parts of the property the usc of which is necessary for the enjoyment of
the premises and which is shared with other tenants and occupiers;

(d) “GST” means the Goods and Services Tax;

(e) . “structurai repair, alteralion or addition™ means a repair, alleration or addition to the structure or fabric of
the building but excluding building services;

)} “remewal” means the granting of a new lease as provided for in clause 34.1,

(z) Whenever words appear in this lease that also appear in the First Schedule then those words shall mean
and include the details supplied after them in the First Schedule;

(h) Where the context requires or admits, words importing the singular shail import the plural and vice versa;

(i) “those for whom the Tenant is responsible” includes the Tenant’s agents employees contractors or
invitees

; : Chanetdhs Shiva Shew Q Ty <
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47. (a) Should the Lessor require the Building or Premises or any part of them and
vacant possession of the Premises is necessary for those Redevelopment
Purposes, then the Lessor may by written notice o the Lessee terminate this
Lease by specifying a date of termination to be effective not less then six (6)
months after the date of service of such notice on the Lessee. Upon the
expiration of such notice this Lease shall determine, but without prejudice to
the rights of either part in relation fo any prior breach of this Lease, and the
rental and building (operating) expenses shall cease to accrue from the date of
termination. The Lessee shall not be entitled to any compensation or damages
arising from such termination.

(b) For the purposes of this clause “Redevelopmenis Purposes” means a
determination made by the Lessor fo:

() demolish the Building or the Premises or any part of them and to carry out
redevelopment of the Building or the Premises or on the land on which the
Building is situated or any contiguous fitle. _

{(¢) No account shall be taken of the termination rights contained in or other
contents of this clause on any determination of rental on either rental reviews

or renewals of this Lease.

(d) Notwithstanding clause 47 I above, in the event of the early
termination by the land}.of'gﬂ [ lessor) of the Lease for the

purposes of demoll
7 is agreed that th ive the tenant the option to -

> let premises of ‘ Feiaiirthe new or redevelopad
) \J\‘ building at the eqf" : Rt Eé;appllcable to the premises
&J C/ at the date of ..-' ISEL AR v Lease on the following

1 “e ()
gy Shen

C t\‘c’lnﬁl y{;ui .

=Y. ¢ (ii) That the tenant shall within ten (10) working days of
' receipt of the notice notify the landlord in writing that
it elects to exercise its option to accept the terms of
the tenancy on the terms and conditions offered by the
landlord or on such teims ag shall he mutually agreed
between the parties.

(iii) If the tenant elects not to exercise its option or fails
to notify the landlord within fen (10) working days of its
intention to exercise the opticn, then the landlord shall
be free to let the premises on such terms and conditions
as they in their sole discretion require without reference
or consultation back to the tenant.
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THIRD SCHEDULE

GUARANTEE

: IN CONSIDERATION of the Landlord entering into the lease # the Guarantor's request the Guaranter; -
(a) guarantees payment of the rent and the performance by the Tenant of the covenants in the lease, and

(b) indernifics the Landlord against any loss the Landiord might suffer should the lease be lawfully disclaimed or
abandoned by any liquidator, receiver or other person. :

THE GUARANTOR covenants with the Landlord that:

" 1. NO release delay or other indulgence given by the Landlord to the Tenant or to the Tenant’s successors or assigné or
any other thing whereby the Guarantor would have been released had the Guarantor been merely a surety shall release
prejudice or affect the liability of the Guarantor as a guarantor or as indemnifier.

2. AS between the Guarantor and the Landlord the Guarantor may for all purposes be treated as the Tenant and the
Landlord shall be under no obligation to take proceedings against the Tenant before taking proceedings against the
Guarantor. ’

3. THE guarantec is for the benefit of and may be enforced by any person entitled for the time beig to receive the rent,

AR T 4 e, e e

AN assignment of the lease and any rent review in accordance with the lease shall not release the Guarantor from
liability.
5. SHOULD there be more than one Guarantor their liabilifﬁpnder this guarantee shall be joint and sevenl,
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6. THE Guarantee shall extend to any holding over by t
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© AUCKLAND DISTRICT LAW SOCIETY 2002 (3)
REF, 4035
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FOURTH EDITION 2007 3
Dated S F&bru@fq 200%

e

Between

HO~CHOU "CHANG, . WU SHWU~SEEN 'CHANG,
OHIH YEN CHANG and ¥YT~HUA CHANG

Landlord
and

- MATTHEW PARKIN

Tenant

BEADEL CHING
SOLICITORS
CHRISTCHURCH



BUI.COL593.0056.22

Chris Chapman

From: Matt [ztattoo@clear.net.nz)

Sent: Friday, 21 January 2011 1:22 p.m.

To: Chris Chapman

Subject: Re: building manager for 593b colombo st
Chris,

matt from 593b colombo st here, just checking in too see how the assesment went on the building upstairs and to see
if you have had time to negotiate the rent. i have had to get a guy down to fix the ceiling cause with all these
aftershocks it drops a lot of dust and debri. because our work is seasonal it had to be done, so i can get into the work
that will be coming in next month. it would be great to know where we stand regarding the lease, if you have recieved
any more info? we have been there for nearly ten years and moving location would definately hurt our business.

cheers

————— QOriginal Message -----

_From: Chris Chapman
“To: Matt

Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 12:47
Subject: RE: building manager for 593b colombo st

Hi Matt

| have a big meeting with some of the owners on Monday to
s  sort out how we get this property sorted
e discuss your lease

Any chance you could let us in to your shop —we’re planning on being down there around 10am

Regards
Chris

Chris Chapman
- Commercial Property Manager

Grenadler Real Estate Ltd, MREINZ, Licensed Agent REAA 2008

271 Madras Street, PO Box 1625, Christchurch 8140, New Zesland
P+684 33719126 M+B4274 715619 F+64 3371 3169
£ chris.chapman@natharcourts.co.nz  www.naiharcourts.co.nz Commarcial Fex Estale Sanvdoss, Wordeada,

From: Matt [mailto:ztattoo@clear.net.nz]

Sent: Thursday, 18 November 2010 11:01 p.m.
To: Chris Chapman

Subject: Re: building manager for 593b colombo st

Chris,

hey mate have you heard anything more about the building report 7 we still have some ceiling falling down with all
these aftershocks, a piece nearly hit somebody last week when it dislodged and came down. there is not a lot of
clientele coming in, and to be honest it makes me nervous bringing the general public into the studio when you still
haven't confirmed whether the building has been deemed safe or not. Im still waiting to hear what it is you want fo do
in regards to our repairs, lease etc.
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Chris Chapman

From: Chris Chapman

Sent: Monday, 24 January 2011 10:29 a.m.

To: Matt'

Subject: RE: building manager for 593b colombo st
Hi Matt

The structural engineers have been working away looking at the whole rebuilding/repair work required as well as

having to build into that the requirement to earthquake strengthen to 67% of the building code — not an easy thing
to do.

I had managed to get the owners to agree to reduce the rent hy 30% however we were still in negotiation over
management / insurance works etc and today I've received an email advising that they are want to hold off on the
repairs and to look after the property themselves.

They are going to contact me this week to discuss this.

T

4

_#or your information - the current situation with your lease is that there hasn't been any formal renewal of your
lease and therefore it is on a month by month basis.

if you need to move then all you need to do is give them one calendar months notice in writing — i.e. you can give
them notice prior to 31 Jan to vacate 28" Feb

If you decide that you'd be better off in alternative premises let me know and 'l see if one of our leasing agents can
find you something suitable.

Regards
Chris

Chris Chapman
Commercial Property Manager

Grenadier Real Estate Ltd, MREINZ, Licensed Agent REAA 2008
{ 4 ¢ 271 Madras Street, PO Box 1825, Christchurch 8140, New Zealand
Y P+BAB371 0126 M +B4 274 715619 F 454 33719189
£ chris.chapman@naharcourts.co.nz  www.naiharcourts.co.nz

From: Matt [mailto:ztattoo@clear.net.nz]

Sent: Friday, 21 January 2011 1:22 p.m.

To: Chris Chapman

Subject: Re; building manager for 593b colombo st

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

Sent: Wednesday, 16 February 2011 1:28 p.m.
To: '‘Matt'

Subject: RE: building manager for 593b colombo st
Hi Matt

The 67% is a council wish to get building seismic strengthening too in relation to the code all new buildings need to
be built to

I've finally received some repair plans which I've forwarded on to a contractor to price — these plans include repairs

required now so we can re-tenant the empty spaces as well as works required to meet the councils 67% seismic
requirement.

Once | have some costs it'll be up to the owners to decide what they're going to do
(.,.\__Keep in touch and as soon as | know anymore I'lf let you know

Regards
Chris

Chris Chapman
Commercial Property Manager

Grenadier Real Estate Ltd, MREINZ, Licensed Agent REAA 2008

271 Madras Street, PO Box 1625, Christchurch 8140, New Zealand
P+84 3371 9126 M+64 274 F15610 F+64 3371 9189 _
E chris.chapman@natharcourts.conz  www.natharcouris.conz Commaniy Rax

=

From: Matt [mailto:ztattoo@clear.net.nz]
Sent: Friday, 28 January 2011 9:30 a.m.
To: Chris Chapman

£<Subjed: Re: building manager for 593b colombo st

bhris thanks for your reply,
sixty seven percent sounds like alot. is there quite abit of damage up there 7 and if so how safe are we downstairs

mate ;) we really want to stay at this location for as long as possible so it would be good to finally here what they want
to do rent wise.

cheers

Matt

----- Original Message -

From; Chris Chapman

To: Matt

Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 10:28

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






